



ONR NGO Forum - Meeting Agenda 26 June 2020 (1000-1200)

- To join the Zoom video conference you will require a password. We will issue the password details a few days before the meeting to those who have registered to join.
- ONR presentations will be 15-20mins long followed by a Q&A session.
- To ensure there is no background noise during the video conference, we would ask that all participants remain on mute until you wish to speak. There will be opportunities following each presentation to ask questions – if you would like to ask a question, please use the raise hand function, and the chairs will invite you to ask your question.

Time	Item	Lead
1000 - 1010	<p>Welcome and Introductions</p> <p><i>Chairs to note the three briefing papers issued in advance of the meeting covering the following topics: Nuclear Safety Directive; Cyber -Security; and Technical Support Contracts.</i></p>	Adrienne Kelbie / Dr Jill Sutcliffe
1010 - 1055	<p>Update from Chief Nuclear Inspector (including Q&A session)</p> <p><i>As part of his presentation Mark will update on: ONR and industry response to the COVID-19 pandemic; enforcement action taken by ONR since we last met; Hunterston B and graphite issues; Safety Directors' Forum work on SSGs/LLCs; and will explain ONR's response to a piece which appeared on the VICE website relating to climate change and the External Hazards Panel.</i></p>	Mark Foy, Chief Nuclear Inspector
1055 – 1105	Refreshment break	
1105 - 1150	<p>Generic Design Assessment – independence & integrity of the process (including Q&A session)</p> <p><i>As part of his presentation Mike will provide updates on Bradwell B; Sizewell C; Wylfa DCO; Fast Breeder Reactors; and will address questions put forward in relation to the GDA process.</i></p>	Mike Finnerty, Deputy Chief Inspector and Director New Reactors Division
1150 - 1200	Summary and Close	Adrienne Kelbie / Dr Jill Sutcliffe